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Dear Georgina 
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Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

CAS-357983-Q6V8L2 

Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport on 28 July 2016 requesting information relating to the 

total number of properties removed from the Auckland Transport No Spray Register from 1 August 

2013 to 1 July 2016. You had requested that this information be broken down by date removed, 

region and the reason for removal. 

The number of properties removed from the No Spray Register from 1 August 2013 is as follows: 

Region Total Properties Removed from the 
No Spray Register 

West 218 

North 188 

South 10 

Central 360 

Please note that we do not currently hold specific dates of when properties are added to or removed 

from the No Spray Register, nor the reason for the removal. Auckland Transport therefore refuses 

your request under section 17(e) of the LGOIMA as the information requested does not exist. 

Your request nevertheless has highlighted an interest in recording this information and we're currently 

reviewing our processes to ensure that more detailed records are kept on the No Spray Register in 

future. 

•, 

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that 

we have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section 

27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation 

and review in regard to this matter. 

If you have any further queries, please contact me on (09) 355 3553 during business hours, quoting 

Local Government Official Information request number CAS-357983-Q6V8L2. 
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